MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY ROHTAK
No./CB-11/198/2013/

Dated: R =
-

The Director,

Mewat Engineering College,
Village Palla, Tehsil Nuh,
District Mewat (Haryana).

Subject:- Continuation in provisional affiliation for the existing B.Tech.(CSE, ECE;
EEE, ME and CE) with an intake of 60 seats each for the se&sion 2012-
13.

Sir,
It is stated that the inspection committee which visited your instituta on
21.12.2012 to verify the compliance of previous conditions of affiliation for the existing
B.Tech.(CSE, ECE, EEE, ME and CE) with an intake of 60 seats each for the session
2012-13 has submitted its report. The report of the inspection commiltee has been
considered by the Vice-Chancellor. On the basis of the recommendations made by the
inspection committee, the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant continuation in
provisional affiliation for the existing B.Tech.(CSE, ECE, EEE, ME and CE) with an
intake-of 60 seats each for the session 2012-13 subject to the approval of AICTE. Your
institute is required to make full compliance of the deficiencies/conditions as pointed cut by
the inspection committee in its report at the earliest and submit compliance of the same to
the University for further necessary action. A copy of the inspection report is also encineead
for the purpose.
Also, you are required to submit the balance fees of Rs.3,00,000/- (Rs. T ree
Lacs only) as already communicaled 1o you vide letter no. CB-11/198/2013/5478 dated
~08.03.2013. This may be treated as urgent.

Yours faithiully,

<

Superintendent(Colleges)
_ . For D.C.D.C.
Endst. No /CB-111198/2013/ 5 5 { 2-49 dated: /2- 07~/ T

Encls: As above




